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From: Alicia Williamson

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 10:02 AM
To: Christopher Cook

Subject: RE: New & Significant

| will be sure to let them know. One thing | must point out is, | am not aware of any guidance they might
actually be drafting. | was thinking more in terms of how new and significant is described in the rule (CFR),
ESRP, and Reg Guide 4.1. | could be wrong though, they might be putting something together.

Alicia

From: Christopher Cook

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 9:49 AM
To: Alicia Williamson

Subject: RE: New & Significant

Thanks...what would we do without those guys!

Please just let them know about the Safety spin as well - they may not be
thinking about SERs/FSARs when they draft the guidance.

Would it make any sense for me to meet with them before they release their
guidance to make sure the Safety issues are included?

Chris

>>> Alicia Williamson 3/12/2008 9:43:56 AM >>>

Not sure just yet. | plan to talk with Andy and Barry (gurus) to make sure
we have everything covered in terms of direction for the reviewers to follow
for New and Significant. Il keep you posted.

Alicia

From: Christopher Cook

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 9:38 AM
To: Alicia Williamson

Subject: Re: New & Significant

Alicia,

| want to brief the NRC & PNNL hydrologists before our Safety Site audit on
April 10 and 11. When do you think this guidance will be available for us to
review?

I'm also going to suggest that they follow the same guidance for Grand Gulf
Safety.

Thanks,
Chris

>>> Thomas Kevern 3/11/2008 5:29:06 PM >>>
Chris & Andrea:



Follow up to our recent discussion. | phoned Alicia W for info. Alicia is
gathering available guidance, including current wisdom from Kugler & Zalcman,
and plans to brief staff & contractors involved in the environmental audit.

We are added to the invitation list.

Chris - for "safety" review, | prefer not to add/modify guidance Alicia will
provide for the environmental review.

Thanks.
Tom
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